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CHP CANADA’S EXPORT RESOURCE LIST 

CHP Canada is proud to present our resource list of the countries to which our clients have successfully 
exported. This list includes information and contacts for departments of Commerce, Health, Trade and 
Industry. Also included is the Canadian Embassy information in Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.  

Country Export Country Commerce 
and Trade Authority 

Export Country Health 
Authority (re: Import) 

Canadian Embassy  Contact 
Information (Area code 1-613-) 

1.  Argentina http://www.investandtrad
e.org.ar/  

https://www.argentina.gob.
ar/buscar?f%5B0%5D=bundl
e%3A%28tramite%20OR%20
argentinagobar_migtram%2
9&f%5B1%5D=im_field_servi
cio_categoria%3A808  

His Ex. Arturo Bothamley 
Embassy of the Argentine Republic 
81 Metcalfe Street 7th Floor 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6K7 
TEL 236-2351 FAX 235-2659 
embargentina@argentina-canada.net 
www.argentina-canada.net 

2.  Bolivia http://www.economiayfina
nzas.gob.bo/index.php?opc
ion=com_contactos&ver=v
er_formulario&id_item=37
1  

https://www.minsalud.gob.b
o/institucional/normativa  

His Ex. Edgar Torrez Mosqueira 
Embassy of the Republic of Bolivia 
130 Albert Street, Suite 416 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5G4 
TEL 236-5730 FAX 236-8237 
embolivia04@yahoo.com 

3.  Brazil http://www.mdic.gov.br/in
dex.php/comercio-exterior  

National Health Surveillance 
Agency - consenting to the 
import of medication, food, 
cosmetics, sanitary products, 
health products, health 
equipment, human organs, 
cigarettes and other 
smokeable products 

His Ex. Piragibe dos Santos Tarrago 
Embassy of the Federative Republic of 
Brazil 
450 Wilbrod Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 6M8 
TEL 237-1090 FAX 237-6144 
mailbox@brasembottawa.org 

4.  Brunei http://www.mofat.gov.bn/
Pages/departments-
internationaltrade.aspx  

http://www.moh.gov.bn/Pag
es/Home.aspx  

Her Ex. Rakiah Haji Abdul Lamit 
High Commission for Brunei Darussalam 
395 Laurier Avenue East 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 6R4 
TEL 234-5656 FAX 234-4397 
bhco@bellnet.ca 

5.  China http://english.mofcom.gov.
cn/article/statistic/ieindica
tors/  

http://english.gov.cn/service
s/doingbusiness/  

 

 

 

 

His Ex. Lijun Lan 
Embassy of the People’s Republic of 
China 
515 St. Patrick Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5H3 
TEL. 789-3434 FAX 789-1911 
www.chinaembassycanada.org 

http://www.investandtrade.org.ar/
http://www.investandtrade.org.ar/
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mailto:bhco@bellnet.ca
http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/article/statistic/ieindicators/
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http://english.gov.cn/services/doingbusiness/
http://english.gov.cn/services/doingbusiness/
http://www.chinaembassycanada.org/
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6.  Chile http://www.economia.gob.
cl/#  

http://web.minsal.cl/  His Ex. Eugenio Ortega Riquelme 
Embassy of the Republic of Chile 
50 O’Connor Street, Suite 1413 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6L2 
TEL 235-9940 FAX 235-1176 
echileca@chile.ca 
www.chile.ca 

7.  Colombia http://www.mincit.gov.co/
englishmin/  

https://www.minsalud.gov.c
o/sites/english/Pages/defaul
t.aspx  

Her Ex. Clemencia Forero Ucros 
Embassy of the Republic of Colombia 
360 Albert Street, Suite 1002 
Ottawa, Ontario K1R 7X7 
TEL 230-3760 FAX 230-4416 
embajada@embajadacolombia.ca 
www.embajadacolombia.ca 

8.  Ecuador http://www.comercioexter
ior.gob.ec/  

http://www.salud.gob.ec/  His Ex. Andres Horacio Teran Parral 
Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador 
50 O’Connor Street, Suite 316 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6L2 
TEL. 563-4286 FAX 235-5776 

9.  Egypt http://www.mohp.gov.eg/  https://mci.gov.sa/en/Pages
/default.aspx  

His Ex. Wael Aboulmagd 
Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt 
454 Laurier Avenue East 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 6R3 
TEL. 234-4931 FAX 234-4398 
egyptemb@sympatico.ca 
www.mfa.gov.eg 

10.  Guatemala https://portal.sat.gob.gt/p
ortal/tramites-personas-
empresas/  

http://www.mspas.gob.gt/in
dex.php/servicios/estableci
mientos/procedimiento-
para-la-obtencion  

His Ex. Georges de La Roche 
Embassy of the Republic of Guatemala 
130 Albert Street, Suite 1010 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5G4 
TEL. 233-7237 FAX 233-0135 
embassy1@embaguate-canada.com 
www.embaguate-canada.com 

11.  Honduras http://ohn.hondurascalida
d.org/index.php/pagina-
principal/que-es-el-ohn/  

http://www.salud.gob.hn/w
eb/  

Her Ex. Sofia Lastenia Cerrato Rodriguez 
Embassy of the Republic of Honduras 
151 Slater Street, Suite 805 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5H3 
TEL. 233-8900 FAX 232-0193 

12.  India http://commerce.gov.in/In
nerContent.aspx?Type=Tra
dePromotionmenu&Id=257  

http://www.mohfw.nic.in/  His Ex. Shashishekhar M. Gavai 
High Commission for the Republic of 
India 
10 Springfield Road 
Ottawa, Ontario K1M 1C9 
TEL. 744-3751 FAX 744-0913 
hicomind@hciottawa.ca 
www.hciottawa.ca 

http://www.economia.gob.cl/
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http://ohn.hondurascalidad.org/index.php/pagina-principal/que-es-el-ohn/
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http://commerce.gov.in/InnerContent.aspx?Type=TradePromotionmenu&Id=257
http://www.mohfw.nic.in/
mailto:hicomind@hciottawa.ca
http://www.hciottawa.ca/
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13.  Indonesia http://www.kemendag.go.i
d/en  

http://www.depkes.go.id/art
icle/view/13010100005/perij
inan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-
pbf-bahan-baku-obat-
ekspor-impor-narkotika-
psikotropika.html  

Her Ex. Dienne H. Moehario 
Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia 
55 Parkdale Avenue 
Ottawa, Ontario K1Y 1E5 
TEL. 724-1100 FAX 724-1105 
info@indonesia-ottawa.org 
www.indonesia-ottawa.org 

14.  Israel https://www.btl.gov.il/Engl
ish%20Homepage/Mediniy
ut/links/Israel/Government
/Pages/Industry.aspx  

https://www.health.gov.il/E
nglish/Topics/PharmAndCos
metics/Pages/default.aspx  

Her Ex. Miriam Ziv 
Embassy of Israel 
50 O’Connor Street, Suite 1005 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6L2 
TEL. 567-6450 FAX 567-9878 
info@ottawa.mfa.gov.il 
www.embassyofIsreal.ca 

15.  Iran http://en.mimt.gov.ir/  http://www.behdasht.gov.ir/  Mr. Bahram Ghasemi 
Chargé d’Affaires 
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran 
245 Metcalfe Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 2K2 
TEL. 235-4726 FAX 232-5712 
executive@iranembassy.ca 
www.salamiran.org 

16.  Iraq http://mtikrg.org/Default.a
spx?l=1  

http://www.mohiraq.org/  His Ex. Abdulrahman Hamid 
Mohammed Al-Hussaini 
Embassy of the Republic of Iraq 
215 McLeod Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0Z8 
TEL. 236-9177 FAX 236-9641 
media@iqemb.ca 
www.iqemb.ca 

17.  Jamaica http://www.miic.gov.jm/  http://moh.gov.jm/divisions-
agencies/divisions/standards
-and-regulation-division/  

Jamaican High Commission 
275 Slater Street, Suite 800 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5H9 
TEL. 233-9311 FAX 233-0611 
hc@jhcottawa.ca 

18.  Jordan http://mit.gov.jo/Pages/vie
wpage.aspx?pageID=181  

http://www.moh.gov.jo/en/  His Ex. Basheer Fawwaz Zoubi 
Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of 
Jordan 
100 Bronson Avenue, Suite 701 
Ottawa, Ontario K1R 6G8 
www.embassyofjordan.ca 
EMAIL: ottawa@fm.gov.jo 
TEL. 238-8090 FAX 232-3341 

19.  Kenya http://www.health.go.ke/  http://www.industrialization
.go.ke/  

His Ex. Simon Wanyonyi Nabukwesi 
High Commission for the Republic of 
Kenya 

http://www.kemendag.go.id/en
http://www.kemendag.go.id/en
http://www.depkes.go.id/article/view/13010100005/perijinan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-pbf-bahan-baku-obat-ekspor-impor-narkotika-psikotropika.html
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http://www.depkes.go.id/article/view/13010100005/perijinan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-pbf-bahan-baku-obat-ekspor-impor-narkotika-psikotropika.html
http://www.depkes.go.id/article/view/13010100005/perijinan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-pbf-bahan-baku-obat-ekspor-impor-narkotika-psikotropika.html
http://www.depkes.go.id/article/view/13010100005/perijinan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-pbf-bahan-baku-obat-ekspor-impor-narkotika-psikotropika.html
http://www.depkes.go.id/article/view/13010100005/perijinan-sarana-sediaan-farmasi-pbf-bahan-baku-obat-ekspor-impor-narkotika-psikotropika.html
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https://www.btl.gov.il/English%20Homepage/Mediniyut/links/Israel/Government/Pages/Industry.aspx
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https://www.health.gov.il/English/Topics/PharmAndCosmetics/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.health.gov.il/English/Topics/PharmAndCosmetics/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.health.gov.il/English/Topics/PharmAndCosmetics/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:info@ottawa.mfa.gov.il
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http://moh.gov.jm/divisions-agencies/divisions/standards-and-regulation-division/
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http://mit.gov.jo/Pages/viewpage.aspx?pageID=181
http://mit.gov.jo/Pages/viewpage.aspx?pageID=181
http://www.moh.gov.jo/en/
http://www.embassyofjordan.ca/
mailto:ottawa@fm.gov.jo
http://www.health.go.ke/
http://www.industrialization.go.ke/
http://www.industrialization.go.ke/
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415 Laurier Avenue East 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 6R4 
TEL. 563-1773 FAX 233-6599 
kenyahighcommission@rogers.com 
www.kenyahighcommission.ca 

20.  Korea http://english.motie.go.kr/
www/main.do  

http://www.mohw.go.kr/en
g/  

His Excellency Cho Hee-yong 

Embassy of the Republic of Korea 

150 Boteler Street 

Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5A6 

TEL. 244-5010 FAX 244-5034 

canada@mofa.go.kr 

can-ottawa.mofa.go.kr 
21.  Kuwait http://www.moci.gov.kw/  https://www.moh.gov.cy/m

oh/moh.nsf/index_en/index
_en  

His Ex. Ali Al-Sammak 
Embassy of the State of Kuwait 
333 Sussex Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario, K1N 1J9 
TEL. 780-9999 FAX 780-9905 

22.  Lebanon http://www.economy.gov.l
b/  

https://www.moph.gov.lb/  Embassy of Lebanon 
640 Lyon Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1S 3Z5 
TEL. 236-5825 FAX 232-1609 
info@lebanonembassy.ca 
www.lebanonembassy.ca 

23.  Malaysia http://www.miti.gov.my/  http://www.moh.gov.my/en
glish.php  

Her Ex. Dato’ Hayati Ismail 
High Commission for Malaysia 
60 Boteler Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8Y7 
TEL. 241-5182 FAX 241-5214 
malottawa@kln.gov.my 

24.  Mexico https://www.commerce.go
v/tags/mexico  

https://www.gob.mx/salud/
en  

His Ex. Francisco Javier Barrio Terrazas 
Embassy of the United Mexican States 
45 O’Connor Street, Suite 1000 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 1A4 
TEL. 233-8988 FAX 235-9123 
info@embamexcan.com 
www.embamexcan.com 

25.  Mongolia http://www.mongolchamb
er.mn/en/  

http://zasag.mn/en/m/minis
try-of-health  

His Ex. Zalaa Uul Tundevdorj 
Embassy of Mongolia 
151 Slater Street, Suite 503 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5H3 
TEL. 569-3830 FAX 569-3916 
mail@mongolembassy.org 

26.  Morocco http://www.mcinet.gov.ma
/~mcinetgov/en/content/p
harmaceuticals  

http://www.sante.gov.ma/P
ages/Accueil.aspx  

Her Ex. Nouzha Chekrouni 
Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco 
38 Range Road 

mailto:kenyahighcommission@rogers.com
http://www.kenyahighcommission.ca/
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http://www.moh.gov.my/english.php
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http://www.sante.gov.ma/Pages/Accueil.aspx
http://www.sante.gov.ma/Pages/Accueil.aspx
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Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8J4 
TEL. 236-7391 FAX 236-6164 

27.  Myanmar http://www.commerce.gov
.mm/en/category/%E1%80
%80%E1%80%AF%E1%80%
94%E1%80%B9%E1%80%9
E%E1%80%BC%E1%80%9A
%E1%80%B9%E1%80%99%
E1%82%88%E1%80%99%E
1%80%B0%E1%80%9D%E1
%80%AB%E1%80%92%E1%
80%86%E1%80%94%E1%8
0%B9%E1%80%B8%E1%80
%85%E1%80%85%E1%80%
B9%E1%80%BB%E1%80%8
1%E1%80%84%E1%80%B9
%E1%80%B8tpr  

http://www.moh.gov.mm/  His Excellency Hau Do Suan 
Embassy of the Union of Myanmar 
85 Range Road, Suite 902 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8J6 
TEL. 232-9990 FAX 232-6999 
meottawa@rogers.com  

28.  Nigeria http://www.nigeria.gov.ng
/index.php/2016-04-06-08-
40-29/executive/151-
federal-ministry-of-
industry-trade-and-
investment  

http://www.health.gov.ng/  Ex. Iyorwuese Hagher 
High Commission for the Federal 
Republic of Nigeria 
295 Metcalfe Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 1R9 
Tel. 236-0521 Fax 236-0529 

29.  Palestine http://www.mne.gov.ps/i
mpsites.aspx?lng=1&tabind
ex=100  

http://www.mhpss.ps/en/or
ganization/state-of-
palestine-ministry-of-
health/rDVOwnP4SK8=  

Mr. Amin Abou-Hassira 
Head of the General Delegation 
45 Country Club Dr., 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1V 9W1 
TEL: 736-0053 
FAX: 736-0535 
palestinegd@rogers.com 

30.  Pakistan http://www.commerce.gov
.pk/  

http://www.nhsrc.gov.pk/  His Ex. Akbar Zeb 
High Commission for the Islamic 
Republic of Pakistan 
10 Range Road 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8J3 
TEL. 238-7881 FAX 238-7296 
parepottawa@rogers.com 

31.  Paraguay http://dfat.gov.au/trade/re
sources/Documents/prgy.p
df  

https://www.mspbs.gov.py/
portal  

Embassy of the Republic of Paraguay 
151 Slater Street, Suite 501 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5H3 
TEL. 567-1283 FAX 567-1679 
embassy@embassyofparaguay.ca 

32.  Panama  http://www.minsa.gob.pa/  Embassy of the Republic of Panama 
130 Albert Street, Suite 300 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5G4 

http://www.commerce.gov.mm/en/category/%E1%80%80%E1%80%AF%E1%80%94%E1%80%B9%E1%80%9E%E1%80%BC%E1%80%9A%E1%80%B9%E1%80%99%E1%82%88%E1%80%99%E1%80%B0%E1%80%9D%E1%80%AB%E1%80%92%E1%80%86%E1%80%94%E1%80%B9%E1%80%B8%E1%80%85%E1%80%85%E1%80%B9%E1%80%BB%E1%80%81%E1%80%84%E1%80%B9%E1%80%B8tpr
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TEL. 236-7177 FAX 236-5775 
embassyof panama@gmail.com 

33.  Peru https://www.mincetur.gob
.pe/  

http://www.minsa.gob.pe/  His Ex. José Antonio Bellina 
Embassy of the Republic of Peru 
130 Albert Street, Suite 1901 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5G4 
TEL. 238-1777 FAX 232-3062 
emperuca@bellnet.ca 

34.  Philippines http://www.dti.gov.ph/  https://www.google.ca/url?s
a=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&sourc
e=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact
=8&ved=0ahUKEwjTmLeB8_
XWAhUBxYMKHfxCC6UQFgg
oMAA&url=http%3A%2F%2F
www.doh.gov.ph%2F&usg=A
OvVaw2TGtChCXCV-
gdS72J2oXi3  

His Ex. Jose S. Brillantes 
Embassy of the Republic of the 
Philippines 
130 Albert Street, Suite 606 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5G4 
TEL. 233-1121 FAX 233-4165 
embassyofphilippines@rogers.com 
www.philippineembassy.ca 

35.  Qatar http://www.mec.gov.qa/en  https://www.moph.gov.qa/h
ome-en  

His Ex. Salem Moubarak Al-Shafi 
Embassy of the State of Qatar 
150 Metcalfe Street, Suite 800 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 1P1 
TEL: 241-4917 FAX: 241-3304 
ottawa@mofa.gov.qa 

36.  Russia http://government.ru/en/d
epartment/54/events/  

http://government.ru/en/de
partment/23/events/  

His Ex. Georgiy Mamedov 
Embassy of the Russian Federation 
285 Charlotte Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8L5 
TEL. 235-4341 FAX 236-6342 
info@rusembassy.ca 
www.rusembassy.ca 

37.  Saudi 
Arabia 

https://mci.gov.sa/en/Page
s/default.aspx  

https://www.moh.gov.sa/Pa
ges/Default.aspx  

His. Ex. Osamah Bin Ahmad Al Sanosi 
Ahmad 
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia 
201 Sussex Drive 
Ottawa, ON K1N 1K6 
TEL 237-4100 FAX 237-0567 

38.  South 
Africa 

http://www.thedti.gov.za/  http://www.health.gov.za/  High Commission for the Republic of 
South Africa 
15 Sussex Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario K1M 1M8 
TEL. 744-0330 FAX 741-1639 
rsafrica@southafrica-canada.ca 
www.southafrica-canada.ca 

39.  Sri Lanka http://www.industry.gov.lk
/  

http://www.health.gov.lk/  High Commission for the Democratic 
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 
333 Laurier Avenue West, Suite 1204 
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Ottawa, Ontario K1P 1C1 
TEL. 233-8449 FAX 238-8448 
www.srilankahcottawa.org 

40.  Thailand http://www.moc.go.th/ind
ex.php/moc-english.html  

http://nih.dmsc.moph.go.th/
indexeng.html  

His Ex. Adisak Panupong 
The Royal Thai Embassy 
180 Island Park Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario K1Y 0A2 
TEL. 722-4444 FAX 722-6624 
thaiott@magma.ca 

41.  Turkey http://english.gtb.gov.tr/  http://www.saglik.gov.tr/?_
Dil=1  

His Ex. Rafet Akgünay 
Embassy of the Republic of Turkey 
197 Wurtemburg Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8L9 
TEL. 244-2470 
embassy.ottawa@mfa.gov.tr 

42.  Venezuela http://www.mppef.gob.ve/  http://www.mpps.gob.ve/  Her Ex. Jhannett Maria Madriz Sotillo 
Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of 
Venezuela 
32 Range Road 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 8J4 
TEL. 235-5151 FAX 235-3205 
www.misionvenezuela.org 

43.  Vietnam http://www.moit.gov.vn/  http://moh.gov.vn/sites/en-
us/pages/home.aspx  

His Excellency Sy Vuong Ha Le 
Embassy of the Socialist Republic of 
Vietnam 
470 Wilbrod Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 6M8 
TEL. 236-0772 FAX 236-2704 

44.  Ukraine http://www.me.gov.ua/?la
ng=en-GB  

http://www.moz.gov.ua/ua/
portal/  

Dr. Mykhailo Khomenko 
Chargé d’Affaires 
Embassy of Ukraine 
310 Somerset Street, West, 
Ottawa, Ontario, K2P 0J9 
Tel. 230-2961 Fax 230-2400 
www.ukremb.ca 

45.  UAE http://www.economy.gov.
ae/english/Pages/default.a
spx  

http://www.mohap.gov.ae/e
n/Pages/default.aspx   

His Ex. Mohamed Abdulla M. Bin 
Mutleq Alghafli 
125 Boteler Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 0A4 
TEL. 565-7272 
reception@uae-embassy.com 
www.uae-embassy.com 
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